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11 Factor 1 
Experience 58 of 68

"Projects submitted for the Offeror shall be completed within the 
past seven (7) years of the date of issuance of this RFP."

Question- We respectfully request that the Government consider 
extending the Factor 1 projects to be within eight (8) years of the 
date of issuance of the RFP? 

Submission requirement for this factors remains as 
follows:  "Projects submitted for the Offeror shall be 
completed within the past seven (7) years of the 
date of issuance of this RFP."

No 0002

12 Proposal Due Date

The proposal preparation period includes the Christmas and New 
Year holidays, when many of our staff are on leave. For this 
reason we respectfully request a two week time extension to 
complete the technical and price proposal.

The proposals are due 45 days from the date of 
issuance of the RFP.  This due date acconts for 
Christmas and New Years.

No 0002

37 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction is missing which 
applies to runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting 
systems a rate for electricians.  Please clarify which rate should 
be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

N9 0002

38 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction which applies to 
runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting systems is 
missing a rate for backhoe/excavator/trackhoe operators.  Please 
clarify which rate should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002
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39 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction which applies to 
runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting systems is 
missing a rate for trencher operators.  Please clarify which rate 
should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002

40 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction which applies to 
runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting systems is 
missing a rate for trencher operators.  Please clarify which rate 
should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002

41 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction is missing a rate for 
reinforcing ironworkers.  Please clarify which rate should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002

42 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction which applies to 
runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting systems is 
missing a rate for Laborers Mason Tender Cement/Concrete.  
Please clarify which rate should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002
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43 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction is missing a rate for 
bobcat/skidsteer/skid loader operators.  Please clarify which rate 
should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002

44 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction is missing a rate for 
bulldozer operators.  Please clarify which rate should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002

45 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction which applies to 
runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting systems is 
missing a rate for Directional Drill operators.  Please clarify which 
rate should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002
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46 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction which applies to 
runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting systems is 
missing a rate for Loader operators.  Please clarify which rate 
should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002

47 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction which applies to 
runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting systems is 
missing a rate for Auger operators.  Please clarify which rate 
should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002

48 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction which applies to 
runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting systems is 
missing a rate for Dump truck.  Please clarify which rate should be 
used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002
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49 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction which applies to 
runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting systems is 
missing a rate for Dump truck.  Please clarify which rate should be 
used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002

50 Wage 
Determinations

After reviewing the wage determinations provided, wage 
determination TX40 for Highway construction which applies to 
runways, aprons, taxiways and the approach lighting systems is 
missing a rate for crane operators.  Please clarify which rate 
should be used.

There are two wage determinations provided for this 
solicitation TX150342 (TX342) and TX150040  
(TX40).  It is the responsibility of the prime 
contractor and all subcontractors to select the 
appropriate wage classification for payment of 
workers from these two wage determinations 
provided.  Both Wage Determinations can be found 
under additional documents on NECO for this 
solicitation.

No 0002
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